o YAy
‘3 4
= 3

b2
£ ]

ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
b -

2BE-GOT----

David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 10:56 AM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Day,

Yes, AEM is agree to comply with this condition.

Regards,

N David Frenette | Environmental Coordinator
david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.874.5980 ,4103622
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Exploration Val-d’Or - 765, chemin de la mine Goldex - Val-d'Or,
AGNICO EAGLE | qu¢bec, Canada JOP 7G4

agnicoeagle.com ®1 [ b 0

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2019 12:11 PM

To: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2BE-GOT----

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning David,

Attached please find CIRNAC's comments to AEM's response. Please be advised that any Type B licence for an
exploration project where drilling is involved, includes a clause requiring a licensee to "restore all drill holes and
disturbed areas to natural conditions immediately upon completion of the drilling". Please let me know if AEM
agrees to comply.

Regards,

Assol


mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
https://maps.google.com/?q=765,+chemin+de+la+mine+Goldex+-+Val-d%27Or,+Qu%C3%A9bec,+Canada+J9P+7G4&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=765,+chemin+de+la+mine+Goldex+-+Val-d%27Or,+Qu%C3%A9bec,+Canada+J9P+7G4&entry=gmail&source=g
http://agnicoeagle.com/
https://facebook.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.twitter.com/agnicoeagle
http://www.linkedin.com/company/312686
http://www.youtube.com/agnicoeaglevideos
mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Assol Kubeisinova- <MN® dAAX/ 0

Technical Advisor - Conseiller technigque A 5<d%a * o ® 1t Ab9-
Pilnagnagimlisinigmun [kaymaf

NUNAVUT WATEE BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
0o PLA| cn et bMbe - NUNAVUT IMALIRTYIN KEATIMAYINGI
www.nwh-oen.ca

PO, Box 119 P11y NS Sht & Titigaguvia 119
Cijon | laven, ML) X003 130 Cijoa Hasran, ML X003 110 o %%, ap®sc X013 110 Ulgglnughimag, MU, X003 110

Tel / Téléphone 7 y2/5]b / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Tclccopieur / hvI405 / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans /<4PSBY )%/ Akntlug: 1-855-521-3745

WARMIMG - Thes commumeeidsun, mehabing sy allachmenis comtames conlisndiel il miended only Tor the adifresseef=) noted shiove. Aoy unathored

dedtribugion, copyimg, or disclears is sinetly prodnbded 17 yoo kve received ihis By mesdake, plase nolily the sender mmmedhidely il debele thes mesage vathoul printing or
copymg i Themb you

AVIE DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce inessage, of toute]=) pidoe(z) jointe(z) et confidentiel et exf 4 Pnzage exclusaf dujez) destinataire(z} ci-dessus. Toute mure persoans ¢&t par
Ia pedeente avisde qu'il el est strictement mfendit de le diffozer, le ditribeer ou ke seproduice. Si le destinaraire we peat frre joint ou vous est incom, venillez infommers
?txgn-ér"!ﬂlr I COETIET e'leqwﬂlirp,ie i Edisement = délnnre o= messige et oufe = o] celi-ci Merci o vinlre collatmbon,

% Mercd de penser 4 envronnement avant d'meprime oo conniel [ Tank you for thimking of the eavironment before printing thiz email



